Associated Students of College of San Mateo



Inter Club Council Minutes Unapproved

Wednesday, February 12, 2014 1:30 pm College of San Mateo, Building18, Room 308

The public is invited and encouraged to attend all ASCSM committee meetings. All meetings are open to the public, and are accessible to those with disabilities. Start times are approximate. The public may address the committee on non-Agenda items during the Announcements & Hearing of the Public items on the Agenda. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the Chair.

I. Call to Order 1:34

II. Roll Call

Members Present: Active Minds, Alpha Gamma Sigma, Anatomy, Charitable, Chess, chinese Student Association, Cosmetology, Dental Assisting, EOPS, Fashion, Filipino Students Association, Gay Straight Alliance, International Students, Makerspace, Nursing Student Association, Performance Dance Ensemble, Phi Theta Kappa, Polynesian, Puente, The Project, Transfer.

Members not yet official: Botany, Architecture, Intervarsity, Physics, Business, Astronomy Outreach, Open Heart Yoga, Engineering

Visitors: Elirn Kan

- **III. Approval of the Agenda** Motion to approve agenda by Chess and Seconded by Transfer hearing no objections the motion is carried.
- **IV. Approval of the Minutes of Prior Meeting(s)** Motion to approve Minutes by Chinese Student Association and Seconded by Chess hearing no objections the motion is carried.
- V. Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)

Library – Maker space will be having an open lab Friday Feb 21st from 1-5 PM for clubs to stop by and have some arts and crafts.

The Project – Selling Roses and cookies for Valentine's Day and sign up to get an anonymous assignment.

VI. Reports

a. Chair: Bill E. Callahan

Cultural Awareness Board – Is putting on Chinese Lunar New Year Event.

b. Members

Fashion club – Fashion show is next week. Approached clubs if they wanted to participate and have clubs provide a short description. 12:45 on Thursday February 19^{th}

Alpha Gamma Sigma – Open mic is tomorrow from 4-6 PM. Music, dance, and spoken poetry. Also we have a newsletter committee and this year we want to incorporate the clubs at CSM and clubs are welcomed to have articles put on. Email – ags.eta.newsletter@gmail.com. Articles must be submitted on the 21st articles are printed on the 25th.

c. Advisors

- 1. Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager None
- 2. Fauzi Hamadeh, Student Life and Leadership Assistant

We have 23 active clubs means paper work is approved and went over club overview website and an emailing list and the roll call sheet.

VII. Unfinished Action, Discussion, and Information Items

a. Spring 2014 Club Fair

More plans were made for the club fair also Chair Callahan and Advisor Hamadeh reviewed more about clubs who signed up for tableing.

VIII. New Business, Discussion, and Information Items

a. Service Hours Review

Advisor Hamadeh gave a service hour review for the club funding received from ICC.

IX. Future Agenda Items

None

X. Final Announcements & Hearing of the Public (15 minutes per topic, 3 minutes per speaker)

None

XI. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn meeting at 2:22 by Active minds and Seconded by Active minds hearing no objections the meeting is adjourned at 2:22.